House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Date: February 1, 2018

Convened: *3:00 PM*

Recessed: 3:05 PM

Reconvened: 3:35 PM

Adjourned: 3:55 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present:

Representatives Highfill-CH, Hager-VC, Staed-RM, Bloomingdale, Carlson, Deyoe, Gassman, Heartsill, Kaufmann, Kressig, Kurth, Landon, Lensing, McKean, Meyer, Nielsen, Sheets, Thede, Windschitl, Wolfe

Absent:

Excused: Representative Gaskill

Representative Highfill called the Local Government Committee to order at 3:00.

Both parties went to caucus at 3:00.

The committee was called back to order at 3:35.

Roll was called, and a quorum was present.

Representative Highfill approved the minutes from 1/23/18.

Representative Highfill assigned the following bills:

HF 2055: CH-Heartsill, Kaufmann, Staed

HSB 588: CH-Bloomingdale, Sheets, Gaskill

HF 2103: CH-Kaufmann, Bloomingdale, Kressig

HF 2148: CH-Windschitl, Bloomingdale, Meyer

HSB 601: CH-Bloomingdale, Gassman, Wolfe

HF 2123: CH- McKean, Nielsen, Sheets

HSB 613: CH-Carlson, Highfill, Nielsen

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Landon for opening remarks on <u>HSB 568</u>— A bill for an act regarding competitive bidding requirements for construction by a private party of property date and applicability provisions.

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Landon for opening remarks on amendment 2951.

There was discussion.

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Landon for closing remarks.

Amendment carried with a vote of 12-8-1. (Aye-Highfill, Hager, Bloomingdale, Carlson,

Deyoe, Gassman, Heartsill, Kaufmann, Landon, McKean, Sheets, Windschitl Nay-Staed,

Kressig, Kurth, Lensing, Meyer, Nielsen, Thede, Wolfe Abs-Gaskill).

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Landon for opening remarks on amendment 2931.

There was no discussion.

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Landon for closing remarks on amendment 2931.

Amendment carried with a vote of 12-8-1. (Aye-Highfill, Hager, Bloomingdale, Carlson, Deyoe, Gassman, Heartsill, Kaufmann, Landon, McKean, Sheets, Windschitl Nay-Staed, Kressig, Kurth, Lensing, Meyer, Nielsen, Thede, Wolfe Abs-Gaskill).

Location: RM 19

Discussion continued on HSB 568.

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Landon for closing remarks on <u>HSB 568</u>. <u>HSB 568</u> passed as amended as a committee bill with a vote of 12-8-1. (Aye-Highfill, Hager, Bloomingdale, Carlson, Deyoe, Gassman, Heartsill, Kaufmann, Landon, McKean, Sheets, Windschitl Nay-Staed, Kressig, Kurth, Lensing, Meyer, Nielsen, Thede, Wolfe Abs-Gaskill). Representative Highfill recognized Representative Bloomingdale for opening remarks on <u>HSB 510</u>—A bill for an act relating to the use of remitted sales tax revenue and moneys from the flood mitigation fund under the flood mitigation program and including applicability provisions. There was discussion.

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Bloomingdale for closing comments on <u>HSB</u> <u>510</u>.

HSB 510 moved as committee bill with a vote of 20-0-1. (Aye-Highfill, Hager, Staed, Bloomingdale, Carlson, Deyoe, Gassman, Heartsill, Kaufmann, Kressig, Kurth, Landon, Lensing, McKean, Meyer, Nielsen, Sheets, Thede, Windschitl, Wolfe Abs-Gaskill) Representative Highfill recognized Representative Heartsill for opening remarks on <u>HSB 515</u>— A bill for an act authorizing the use of electronic means for certain notices and information provided by local assessors and including applicability provisions. There was discussion.

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Heartsill for closing remarks on <u>HSB 515</u>. <u>HSB 515</u> was moved as committee bill with a vote of 20-0-1. (Aye-Highfill, Hager, Staed, Bloomingdale, Carlson, Deyoe, Gassman, Heartsill, Kaufmann, Kressig, Kurth, Landon, Lensing, McKean, Meyer, Nielsen, Sheets, Thede, Windschitl, Wolfe Abs-Gaskill) The Local Government committee dissolved into a subcommittee of the whole, and Representative Highfill recognized Representative Windschitl for <u>HF 2148</u>. There was discussion.

The subcommittee for HF 2148 passed with a voice vote.

The subcommittee of the whole dissolved and the Local Government committee moved back into full committee.

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Windschitl for opening remarks on <u>HF</u> <u>2148</u>—A bill for an act permitting cities to charge certain fireworks violations as municipal infractions, and making penalties applicable.

There was discussion.

Representative Highfill recognized Representative Windschitl for closing remarks on <u>HF 2148</u>. <u>HF 2148</u> passed as committee bill with a vote of 20-0-1. (Aye-Highfill, Hager, Staed,

Bloomingdale, Carlson, Deyoe, Gassman, Heartsill, Kaufmann, Kressig, Kurth, Landon, Lensing, McKean, Meyer, Nielsen, Sheets, Thede, Windschitl, Wolfe Abs-Gaskill) With no other business to come before the body Representative Staed moved to arise. The meeting was adjourned at 3:53.

Representative Jake Highfill

Haley O'Connor, Committee Secretary